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Ludlow -

Attached is a letter that is self-explanatory.
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March 16.  2006

Mr. Ludlow Ramsay
Area Manager
GMAC
1620 E. Rosevil le Parkway. Suite 200
Rosevi l le .  CA 95661

Dear Lr.rdlow:

I lvoulcl like to thank you and Gary Spinella fbr taking tl-re tirne to visit me last'['hursdal'.
While I appreciatc the admission f iom both of you of GMAC's rnistakes conceruing the

rcr.,ier.v items and the flooring restriction, neither the apology letter nor the conversation dicl

anythir-rg to change my observation of the origination and intent of tlie actions described in

nrl, March 7 letter to you. In f-act, statements made by you and Senior Portfblio Manager
'farnntie 

Kerr orrly served to further reinfbrce rny thouglits in this regard.

As I ntentiorred to you last Thr-rrsday. I talked on the phor-re to Tamrnie Kerr ou March T at

approx i r ra tc ly  l2 :00. . iust  bcfore Isent  youthe le t ter thatday,  i t ' l  order to makc sure that
pt1' lacts concerning the ar-rdit ancl Enterprise flooring restrictior-r werc accuratc. Not onlv

cl icl the convcrsation conflrm that they were. but Ms. Kerr 's comments and i l logical

alrs\\t :rs added f irrtherlo appall ing nature of GMAC's actions. lrol lowing is a suntnlar) 'ol '

sel1c sf the corrvcrsation betwecn Ms. Kerr. my Business Manager Vickie Cii l l .  and nre:

I asked Ms. Kerr what the story was about tl-re "flooring restriction." She reacted with

surprise tl.rat I knew and asked what I liad heard. to which I told lier that nty represell-

tative at l:nterprise Rcnt-A-Car l-rad infbrmed mc of it. Shc was noticeably irritatecl

that hc had told me about it. saying that he was not supposed to have done so and that

shc rvoulcl call l-rim abourt it. She went on to say that the "on call" statlls shor.rlcl be
-'seamlcss" to nte. My obvious interpretation o1"'seamless" is that it was sr-rpposecl to

be behind rny back. ancl I was not sLlpposed to know tliat othcrs out therc woulcl he

alcrtecl  to w,hat would appearto be aquest ionable l l r -rancial  status o1'ury dealership.

Sincc her response is consistcnt with the lact that GMA(I never inl i r rmed t t te of this
"on cal l"  status. no other conclusion could be drawn. This subversive act iv i ty is

absol utely unconscionable I

Ms. Kerr cxplained that when a dealer is l l rst  assigned to hcr scct iou, GMAC places

hirtr on "on call" statlts lbr first six months while the analyst "gets to know the dealer

ancl his buy,ing habits." I told her that after 25 years GMAC should know tle. a lact

that defres rebr-rttal. Since I arn anything but a flnancial risk. the act was r-rnir,rstifiecl

ancl  hcr statement was tot i r l lv i l logical .

Ms. Kcrr saicl that we were assigned to her section on Fcbruary 1. 
'fhis 

is exactll one

wcek after.f int Gentry's January 25 meeting with me. where he and Herman Caruthers

r-ursuccessfully attempted to convince me to give up Buick and build a prohibitively

expensive new facility in the Fremont Auto Mall with Cadillac alone. With the "mid-

spring" deadline for GM's commitment to the mall property rapidly approachir-rg. it
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appears that extra "persuasion" on me was deemed desirable fbr General Motors
caLtse.

Ms. Kerr said tl-rese reviews must be done periodically. Sl-re said that some vears a
"cursory review" is donc. and others a "comprehensive review." I said I didn't
rel'nernber evcr having a review of this extent. to wliich she responded that I rvclulcl
hal'c had. I asked her if she could check our history. She said she would. and tlte'n
cxcusecl herself and put l-r1c onhold. After 5 minutes on hold. shc carne back
apparently rvith lr le in hancl. She said last review was a "cursory review" on Apri l  15.
2005 rvith l-eslie Kido, not a "comprehensive review." The review befbre that. anothcr
clrrsor.v one. was March 23"2004. I asked if there were any of our schedules attacl-red.
She said there were none. but only three years of reviews are retained and that
sclredules are shreddecl. lt seems strange that reviews are retaineci br,rt schedules
shredcled. so her statenlerlt  appeared to be an atternpt to-iusti fy the lack o1'schcc' lules.
Secr-ninglv f lustered that she could f lnd notl-r ing to - justi ly thc currcnt extensivc
schcclule recluest. Ms. Kerr asked if I had a problern with fr-rrnishing the recluestecl
inl irrnration. I repl ied. "Absolutely not. I  welcorne t l .re opportunity."

Ms. Kerr saicl that shc was training Melissa Walkcr. One ol'thc rcasor-rs that w'e hacl
bcen put in her section was that our dealership would be an easy one to train on.
apparcntly meaning that cvcrything is so clean. I continue to search fbr the logic on
that.

So- in 111) strong opinior-r ,  the above conversat ion with Ms. Kerr only strengthens tnr
obscrvat ion ct l ' thc rnot ivc fbr GMAC's act ions. Vickie Ci i l l  concr-rrreci  contpletel l ' .

Al icr nty '  cunvcrsat ion on March 7 with Ms. Kerr.  I  sent rny lct ter to you at approxiuratcl l '
3:00. You cal lccl  me at 5:00 that day, beginning by saying "Right off  the bat.  u 'e made a

ntistakc"" and wcnt on to tell me yoLl had already taken nre o1'f flooring restriction befbre
rou rcccivcd thc lct tcr.  I  askcd i f  that was a result  of  my conversal ion with ' l .arnrmie Kerr.
to uhich yoLr repl icd i t  was and that there had been a nteet ing.

In the conversation yoLl told mc that I was rccently put ir-r "tl-rat scction" bccausc r'vc had

I o s t n t o n e \ ' .  I a s [ < e d i f y o r - r h a d r e a d t l - r e r e f b r e n c e i u m y l e t t e r t o t h e " r e n t " a d . i u s t u e n t o u
ntv f l r ratrcial  statcment.  to which you said you had. (During your March 9 vis i t  to nt-v

ol'flce vc'rr-r conceded tliat therc was already a notatiorr fiom the past ir-r or-rr fi le abor-rt the

rcnt acl.ir,rstr-nent.) Your repcatecl ref-erencc to "that sectiot-t" pron-rpted nry clttestiot-t. "Yolt

kccp re f'errir-rg tit "tl-rat section." What is "tl-rat scctiort'/" You hesitated. apparerttll '

scarching fbr the right words. Durring your pause I said. "The tror,rble scction'1" Yort

rcspondecl.  " IJ l i .  yeah."

When .vou and Gary were in my otllce last Thursday. you went through a lengthy

cxplar-ration of why we were put in "that section." You said that section had recentll ' been

cxpanded. so had the capacity fbr more dealers. Some good dealers were put in the group

to ptakc use of the capacity. I then reminded you tl-rat you had told rne on the phoue trvo

clays earl ier that I  was put in '" that sect ion" because I  was losing rnoney. This

inconsistcr-rc1'only strengthened my convict ions about GM's col lect ive motives.
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Yottr March 8 letter said the recluest fbr (excessive) financial statement infbnnatiou $'asn't
ititeudecl to insult me, ancl Gary said in the meeting that the actions weren't meant to drive
rtle away fl'oni C}MAC. I uever f-elt that either was the intent of the actions, br-rt they both
turned out to be by-products. While it would seern that GMAC wor-rlcl be crazy to insult
and clrive a\\'a)'a lot-tg-term good customer like rnyself-, that's exactly what it did. I have tcr
bclicr.'e I have been of GMAC's best customers in the area of quality of both wholesale ancl
retail. even though the cluantity of business has been experier-rcing shrinkage fbr many
\ci lrs as a rcsult of Buick's ongoing decline and my accnmulation of cash.

It is nrl 'understanding that the letter to. larred Wells of Enterprise, a copy of which vor,r
l irrnished nre last ' fhr-rrsday. has been mailed to hin-r. In r-ny March 7 letter to you I
rccluestecl apprcval ot'the letter befbre it was sent. While I appreciatc thc letter to.f arrecl
ancl clo not clisapprovc of its content. it falls short of the mcssagc I had reclr-restecl. [3ut
since (iMAC clenies to nrc nrv interpretation of i ts acts. i t  cJoesn't appearthat i t  rvoulcl
aclr i t  i t  1o .f arrcd. So. t l iat lctter wil l  go on record as only part ial ly f ir l f i l l ing rry recluest.

Again. I apprcciate the apology ancl visit fiom you and Gary. but unfbrtr,rnately the clamage
had alreadl '  bccn clonc. Ancl wli i le I appreciate Gary's unschcdulccl visit  two cla-vs ago. i t
rcsultecl onlv in a rcpeated dcnial of my observed intcnt ol 'ClM's actions. Aclcl i t ionall l ' "  his
corrr.,crsation inclurdecl r.rnderlying suggestions that i f  the lotrg orcleal with CiM is affecting
rtr1, l icalth (r.vhich i t  isn't ,) I  shoLrld consider alternatives. l le also sr,rggested that nt1'
propert) 'rnight havc lt igh value lbr some other usc. with the bLri lding being torn cloul.t .
( ian,has bcen a great t i icncl and trusted al ly lbr many years. ancl i t  is regrettable that Iron'
cvcn hc has bcerr clrawn into ( iM's ongoitrg "yttt t  shott lcl scl l" c1' lbrts.

lo keep (iMAC"s involvenrent irr my long ordeal with ( iM over channeling and relocatiotr
in perspective. although among the worst. i t  is only one of a long series of CiM acts
ri, ,orking against me. And. relatively speaking. GMAC's t ime involvecl is nearly
insignil icarrt.  LJsing the I iebruary I start date. i f  GM's l5-ycar-long e1' rt  working against
nrv rvishes were cor-rsiclered a 24-hour clay. GMAC's involvernent woulcl antount to less
than lr nrinutcs. So. whilc ( iMAC's role in my confl ict with GM has bcetr bric1. i t  carrics
signil icance as the f lnal straw in rny paticncc. For many. many years I have l istenecl t t-r
( icncral Motors' thoughts ancl endured its pressl lres on channcling anci relocatit tn issttes.
but i t  l tas not l istenecl to nre. I t  is my hope that this wil l  change in the trear f i t turc.

S inccrelr ' .

Donalcl R. Sigrrer
I)resiclent
S igner Uuick-(ladi l lac

cc:  Kei th  ( 'onstat t t i t re
Ciar l 'Spinel la
.lir-n Gentry
B i l l  Powe l l


